Susan Haley

From: e

Sent: 21 November 2025 17:01

To: Susan Haley

Cc: Charlie Keane

Subject: RE: M/91/25/HH - 15 Old Point, Middleton-on-Sea

Attachments: 1701 PL210 - PR GROUND.pdf; 1701 PL211 - PR FIRST.pdf; 1701 PL212 - PRS_E

EL.pdf; 1701 PL213 - PR N_W EL pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Susan
Apologies once again for the delay submitting the additional information.

I've generated 4 additional drawings showing the existing plans and elevations overlaid onto the proposed plans
and elevations.

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Richard

From: Richard Stefanski
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 4:27 PM
To: 'Susan Haley' <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: M/91/25/HH - 15 Old Point, Middleton-on-Sea
Dear Susan

Thank you for your email. Apologies for the slight delay.

T'll take a look at this in the morning and send over the updated drawings showing an overlay of the existing
onto the proposed.

All the best

Richard

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:54 PM

Subject: M!91!25!HH - 15 Old Point, Middleton-on-Sea

Dear Mr Stefanski




Good afternoon.

| have begun looking at the plans for M/91/25/HH, 15 Old Point, Middleton-on-Sea and ask that the
plans below be amended to include an overlay of the existing footprint.

Existing Ground Floor Plan PL103
Existing First Floor Plan PL104

Existing South and East Elevations PL106
Existing North and West Elevation PL107

I can then ascertain the degree of proposed alternations, and which aspects of the original building
will be retained, or if there is a plan for demolition and rebuild.

Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner (Degree Apprentice)
Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.qov.uk/planning-application-finder
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